FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WRSHINCTON, TLC, 263

Drecember 14, 2000

William J. Cunningham, TI1, Treasurer
Friends of Hillary

430 Seventh Avenue, Suite 504

New York, NY 10123

Identification lNumber; CO03553%5
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/01/00-14418/00)
Dear Mr. Conningham:

This letter is to inform vou that as of December 13, 20400, the Commission has not
received your response to our request for additional information, dated November 21,
9000. This notice requests information esscntial to full public disclosure of your federal
clection campaign finances. To ensure complisnce with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to this request (copy enclogad).

An adequate Tesponse must be received at the Commission by January 3, 2001,
Adeguate responses received on or before this date will be taken into consideration in
determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requesty for cxiensions of time in
which 1o respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the comunittee. Fallurc o comply with the previsions of
the Act may also tesult in an enforcement action against the committes. Any response
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement action.

[f you should have amy questions regarding this matter, please contact Pat
Sheppard on our tall-free number (BO0) 424.9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reports Analysis Divigion) or our local number (202) 604-1130,

Sinccrely,

AT

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WasHINOTON, Do 263

William J. Cunningham, [I1, Treasuver

Friends of Hillary
450 Seventh Avenue, Suite 804
MWewr :
ew York, NY 10123 L %

[dentification Number: COO358EES
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/31/00-10/18/00)
Dear Mr. Cunningham:

This tetter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s}
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An ivemization follows:

Column B figures for the Summary and Detailed Summary Pages should
equal the sum of the Column B figures on your previous report and the
Column A figures on this report, Please file an amendment to your report (0
correct the Column B disgrepancics for Lines 17, 22 and all subscruent
report(s) which may be affected by this correction.  Note that Column B
should Teflect only the year-to-dake: totals for the calendar year 2000,

A written Tesponse or an amendment to your ariginal report(s) correcting the above
problem(s} should be filed with the Seeretary of the Senate, 232 Harl Senatc Office
Building, Washington, DC 24510 witun fifteen (13} days of the date of this fetter. If you
need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-lree nuimber, ($00) 424-0330,
(at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports Analysis Division}. My local
number 15 (202) 694-1130,

Simcerely, -
“AH A e
AT, == 'L-’ﬂ"l“’!m A

Pat Sheppard
Assistant Branch Chietf

A4 Reports Anglysis Division







